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February 6, 2026 

 
MEMORANDUM  
  
To:   Members, Subcommittee on Communications and Technology 
From:   Committee on Energy and Commerce Majority Staff  
Re:            Subcommittee on Communications and Technology Markup  
 
  
I.  INTRODUCTION 
 

The Subcommittee on Communications and Technology will hold a markup on Tuesday, 
February 10, 2026, at 2:00 p.m. (ET) in 2123 Rayburn House Office Building. The markup will 
consider the following piece of legislation: 

 
• H.R. 7386, The First Responder Network Authority Reauthorization Act (Reps. 

Dunn and McClellan) 
  

II. LEGISLATION   
 

A. H.R. 7386, The First Responder Network Authority Reauthorization Act (Reps. 
Dunn and McClellan) 
 
This bill would reauthorize the First Responder Network Authority (FirstNet) for 10 

years and would place it directly under control of the National Telecommunications and 
Information Administration. It would also make changes to leadership positions and components 
of the National Public Safety Broadband Network, and includes provisions to increase 
transparency, ensure accountability, and strengthen FirstNet. 

 
 

III. STAFF CONTACTS  
 

If you have questions regarding this hearing, please contact Dylan Rogers of the 
Committee staff at (202) 225-3641.  


